



Chance Fieldson
Chief of Police

Village of North Syracuse Police Department

600 South Bay Road North Syracuse, New York 13212

Non-Emergency: 315-458-5670 Fax: 315-458-5601

www.northsyracuse.ny.org

To: Village of North Syracuse Planning Commission

From: Lieutenant Zachary Misztal

Date: August 4, 2025

Re: Meals on Wheels Solar Project

Dear Village of North Syracuse Planning Commission,

I've had the opportunity to review the documents provided by Pearl Fuller of the North Syracuse Codes Enforcement Office in regard to the proposed Meals on Wheels Solar Project. After reviewing the documents, I do not have any substantive concerns to share regarding public safety relative to this project. With my limited knowledge of solar structures, the only issue with safety/law enforcement concerns would be keeping people away from the structures, but I see that fencing is included in this project.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me.

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "Z. Misztal", written over a horizontal line.

Lt. Zachary Misztal